Online Questions & Answers

Event Information

Number: 25-04 Addendum 1

Title: Audio Visual Solutions and Services
Type: Request for Proposal - Region 4 ESC
Issue Date: 4/16/2025

Question Deadline:  5/2/2025 05:00 PM (CT)
Response Deadline: 5/29/2025 02:00 PM (CT)

Notes:

Oral communications concerning this RFP shall not be binding and shall in no way
excuse an Offeror of the obligations set forth in this proposal.

Only online proposals will be accepted. Proposals must be submitted via Region 4
ESC's online procurement system: region4esc.ionwave.net.

No manual, emailed, or faxed proposals will be accepted.
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Asked:

Is a contract with Omnia Partners required prior to submitting a bid? And if we only do business in
Texas, does that disqualify us from bidding?

The Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is required to be signed and
submitted with the response in lon Wave. Doing business only in Texas does not disqualify anyone
from bidding.

4/28/2025 12:35 PM (CT)
Is the business offered in the SOW, located in NJ? (We are new to this--apologies.)

This is a nationwide contract. It is up to individual entities to determine if they wish to utilize the
contract.

4/22/2025 10:07 AM (CT)

If a company is awarded this RFP, is that company then pre-qualified to bid on jobs offered through
the Omnia co-op/Region 47 Is that the main goal of this RFP?

No, if a vendor is awarded this RFP, the vendor can offer business within the scope of work related
to this specific RFP.

4/22/2025 09:24 AM (CT)
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Question: Although I didn't see it in the list within the scope of work, | wanted to ask. We supply headphones,
headsets and earbuds -- is there any need for that within this bid?

Answer:  Although Region 4 ESC does not advise vendors on whether or not they should submit a bid. It is
entirely up to each vendor to assess the opportunity and determine if they would like to participate
in the bidding process. If you choose to submit a bid, you are welcome to include any value-add
items or services that you believe would enhance your proposal.

Asked: 4/17/2025 06:28 AM (CT)
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